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United States Department of the Interior — JHBEN s
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT —————————
FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA A
1235 LAPLATA HIGHWAY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 IN REPLY REFER TO:

SF-078282 et al, (WC)
3162.3-1(F) (019)

JUN. 2 0 1891

REMWE@

Phillips Petroleum Company

5525 Highway 64, NBU 3004 JUN21:1991.
Farmington, NM 87401

OIL CON. DIV..
Gentlemen: ) \ DISY. 3 .

Enclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) well Nos.:

1. No. 204 San Juan 29-5 Unit, NW/4NE/4, sec. 19, T. 29 N.,, R. 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, SF-078282.

2. No, 205.8an Juan 29~5 Unit, NW/4NE/4, sec. 20, T, 29 N,, R, 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, SF-078281.

3. No. 208.8an Juan 29-5 Unit, SW/4SW/4, sec. 21, T. 29 N,, R. 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, NM-03188.

4. No. 209V§$n Juan 29-5 Unit, SE/4NE/4, sec. 29, T. 29 N., R, 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, SF-078282,

5, No. 210~San Juan 29-5 Unit, SE/4SW/4, sec. 29, T. 29 N., R. 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, SF-078282,

6. No. 211.%an Juan 29-5 Unit, SE/4NE/4, sec. 30, T. 29 N., R. 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, SF-079851.

7. No. 212+vSan Juan 29-5 Unit, SE/4SW/4, sec. 30, T. 29 N., R. 5 W., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, SF-079851.

8. No. 205/5an Juan 32-7 Unit, SE/4SW/4, sec. 22, T. 32 N., R. 7 W., San Juan
County, New Mexico, SF-078459.

9, No. 206vSan Juan 32-7 Unit, SW/4NE/4, sec. 27, T. 32 N., R. 7 W., San Juan
County, New Mexico, SF-078472.

As discussed with Gail Bearden of your company on June 10, 1991, the subject
APDs are rescinded and returned due to drilling not being commenced within one
year of the approval date.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this

office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites. If

this office does not receive comment within 30 days, we will presume that no
N
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construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that
construction activities have in fact occurred, may result in assessment of
liquidated damages.

Sincerely,

Is/ Duane Spencer

. John L. Keller
'Ot Chief, Branch of Mineral Resources

9 Enclosures

ce: _ e
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division, 1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410



